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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Wednesday. March 23, 2011 4:02 PM 
FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: Theresa Farley CAdmiaistn,-:~_Parties_Consumer 
Subject: RE: Dkt 090009-EI 

DOCUMENT NO. OC:Xyj Y:-O~ 
great, thanks. i'm going to put a copy of this e-mail in administrative DISTRIBUTION: 
correspondence. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6770 

From: Theresa Farley 
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 3:56 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Dkt 090009-EI 

Sure - go ahead a shred it No worries. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 3:50 PM 
To: Theresa Farley 
Subject: Dkt 090009-EI 

Theresa, 

I have 2 copies of a 1 page confidential document that was passed out at the 

hearing as a SACE exhibit that was used for cross-examination, but was never 

entered into evidence. Is it OK to shred these copies of this document? 

Marguerite. 


Marguerite H. McLean 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6770 

3/23/2011 

--------- -------:---:::-:- ­



STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

NANCY AROENZlANO, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POlAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NATHAN A. SKOP (850) 413-6770 

IFPSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE ' 
mubIfe~.ermr.e QInmmizzinttttaAdminiS1nltive0 ~fJ.oq1r". ~1OOCUMEJ\'T NO'.j"o~~;:::....:...::L-,--~ 

!
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DISTRIBUTION: • 
June 10,2010 ,I c' 

John T. Burnett, Esquire RECEIVED ~¥ 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-7740 DATE____~~~-~l~~~-~Ib~______ 


Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source 

Dear Mr. Burnett: 

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on behalf of 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. in the dockets listed below can be returned to the source. The 
documents are enclosed. 

.. 

~ 

Please do not hesitate to contact me ifyou have any questions concerning return of this materiaL 

DOCKET NO(S) . DOCUMENT NO(S). 
080001-EI 06800-08,07903-08,07337-08,05619-08 
080149-EI 1 06343-08,06776-08 
090009-EI 04213-09,06445-09,06578-09,07086-09,07393-09, 

07441-09,08300-09,08391-09,08642-09,08932-09, 
09333-09,09342-09,09343-09,09471-09,09473-09, 

09474-09,09475-09,09476-09 
...1-' 090372-EQ 07196-09, 10545-09, 10899-09 

t- 100000-0T 02885-10 

Sincerely, . 

~ 

Kimberley M. Pefia 
Records Management Assistant 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: Tripp Coston, Lyrm Fisher, Office ofAuditing and Perfonnance Analysis 
Marshall Willis, Jim Breman, Cayce Hinton, Daniel Lee, Pete Lester, Division ofEconomic Regulation, 
Shevie Brown, Robert Graves, Division ofRegulatory Analysis 
Lisa Bennett, Jennifer Brubaker, Keino Young Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SmJMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.lloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@p~.state.ll.us 

mailto:contact@p~.state.ll.us
http:http://www.lloridapsc.com
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EooAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NATHAN A. SKOP (850) 413-6770 
DAVID E. KLEfv1ENT 

BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS £II 
FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

A.1ministrative 0 fiNS Consumer
JIuhlir�£rfrir£ QInmmissin DOCUMENT .. 

DiSTRIBUTION: 
March 25, 2010 

John T. Burnett, Esquire RECEIVED 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
P.O. Box 14042 DATE /...{ - I - 10 
Saint Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source 

Dear Mr. Burnett: 

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on behalf of 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The 
documents are enclosed. 

i 

i 

DOCUMENTDOCKET NO. 
08362-07, 09779-07, and 09781-07 070001-EI i 

070703-EI ! 00959-08,01196-08,01736-08,10289-08,11338-08, 
11539-08,00833-09, and 01128-09 

080009-EI • 03231-08,03232-08,03233-08,03234-08,03235-08, 03236-08, 03560-08, 
04260-08, 04980-08, 05261-08, 05530-08, 05947-08, 05957-08, and 05996-08 

080149-EI 1 
. 

03247-08, 03564-08, 04258-08, and 05951-08 

090009-EI 04600-09,05313-09,05581-09,05589-09,05677-09,06086-09,06399-09, 
06611-09,06699-09,06817-09,07088-09,07145-09,07280-09,07690-09, 

07722-09,08012-09,08062-09,08183-09,08560-09, and 08882-09 

08432-09,08896-09,09777-09,09789-09, and 10511-09 i 

07190-09 and 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CEI'<'TER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BO{)U;VARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC \'Vebsite: http://www.noridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://www.noridapsc.com


Return to Source 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
03/25/2010 
Page 2 
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. � PlHaSe do not. hyshat(} to; contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this material. 
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) I' J \. ,'@A'., If • t ,- �. • 

� .. . , '110 v' !� • ;.J .1  ,  I , 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: Pete Lester; Cayce Hinton; John Slemkewicz; Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation 
Shevie Brown, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Lisa Belmett; Katherine Fleming; Jean Hartman, Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel 



1 eLK Official Filing * * * *11412010 9:34 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders f$e ..p ... bOt 1 - Pc&> - P P400Q'1 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 9:34 AM 
To: CLK - Orders 1 Notices; Keino Young 
Cc: Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/4/20109:30:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100009-EI 
Filename 1Path: 09-100009.EST ORD.KY.doc 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2010 DOCKET NUMBER 

(Matilda, per our telephone call, please disregard the previous order submitted in the above docket, as it was incorrect) 

Terry X. J-{o{d"nali 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

~-e.dV 

'~.J~\\~~ r:~ 

e~~~ \ {L 

ffsc,CLK·,CORP~SPONDENCE 
-AAdministrative Parties Consum~r 
DOCUMENT NO. 0007Y.O~ 
DISTRIBUnON: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (09) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@carltonfields.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09aTallahassee) mwalls@carltonfields.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09d) Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc. (Jacobs09) Ljacobs50@comcast.net No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 1/4/2010 at 3:42:10 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 3:42 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 196637) 

Attachments: 00015-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


1/5/2010 




1 eLK Official Flllng** **12116/2009 9:10 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders pse - oli - DlS3D - teo - ft fEfX!8 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2009 9:07 AM 
To: elK· Orders 1Notices; Keino Young 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/16/2009 9:04;00 AM 
Docket Number: 090009·EI 
Filename I Path: 07587 -09.pef.jca.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Order Granting Progress Energy Of Florida, Inc.'s Request For Confidential Classification (Document No. 07587·09). Signed 
by Commissioner Skop. 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
:iAdmiaistrative Parties CODSumer 
DocUMENT NO. O()()'it{. 0~ 
DISTRIBUTION: 



FLORI

PARTICIPATI

PARTY 
NAME 

Brickfleld Law Firm (09) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09aTallahassee) 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) 

DA PUBLIC SE

COMPANY 
CODE 

CASE MANAGEMENT 
NG EMAIL ADD

RVICE COMMISSION 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

jbrewlCllbbrslaw.com 
mwalls@1carltonfields.com 
mwalls@1carltonfields.com 
shayla.mcneill@2tyndall.af.mil 

SYSTEM 
RESSES FOR DOCKET 090009 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) imcwhirter@2mac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@2fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09d) 
Keefe Law Firm (09) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80I 

Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 

No 
No 
No 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) 
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc. (Jacobs09) 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. 

john.bumett@pgnmail.com 
Ljacobs50@comcast.net 
RMiller@2pcsphosphate.com 

No 
No 
No 

Printed on 12/1612009 at II :59:32 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, December 16,200912:00 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 765664) 

Attachments: 12004-09.pdf 

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


12116/2009 




1 eLK Official FIling* ** *12/16/2009 9:04 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ... ~(f5<: .. (2, .. OR,.1 -L£p ratxxfl 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2009 9:04 AM 
To: elK - Orders I Notices; Keino Young 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/16/20099:00:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090009-EI 1 
Filename 1Path: 08272-09.fpl.jca.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 4frY 
Granting Florida Power & Light Company's Request For Confidential Classification (Document No. 08272-09). Signed by 
Comissioner Skop. 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
iAdmiDistrative Parties CODSDDler 
DOCUMENT NO. 00 OJ LI· 09 
DISTRIBUTION: 



FLORI

P ARTICIPA TI

PARTY 
NAME 

Brickfield Law Firm (09) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09aTallahassee) 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) 
Florida Power & Light Company 

DA PUBLIC SE

COMPANY 
CODE 

EI802 

CASE MANAGEMENT 
NG EMAIL ADD

RVICE COMMISSION 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
mwalls@carltonfields.com 
mwalls@carltonfields.com 
shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil 
jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com 
wade litchfield@fpl.com 

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

EI80} 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
john. burnett@pgnrnail.com 
LjacobsSO@comcast.net 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 12/1612009 at 11:52:51 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, December 16,200911:56 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 427987) 

Attachments: 12003-09.pdf 

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


12/16/2009 




.... 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 604497 

"" 

PARTY 
NAME 

Saporito Energy Consultants 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

SaporitoEnergyConsultants@)gmail.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 

{ C\Y-t' C~ l \ ; ~ -5 { D \ 

f:rsc:CLK - C()RRESPoNDENCE ' 
\'P AdministrativeO Parties 0 Consumer 
\DOCUMENT NO. ~7t/· 0 ~ 
1DISTRIBUTION:
l. ---- -­

Printed on 11/25/2009 at 8:32:03 AM 



1 eLK Official Flllng****1112412009 2:12 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders PSc - 05 - 07U - c..e -,;, O&fQoot} 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 2:13 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11124120092:12;00 PM 
Docket Number: 090009 
Filename I Path; 090009.CO.rule.variance.ky.doc 

Please issue the above-referenced Comsummating Order today in Docket No. 090009-EI. 

IS~ e-VYI C{l" L 
J ­ frAY 

::5 - r1/CLLL 

FPSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
'. ~Aeministrative 0 P~Jes 0 Consumer 
1DOCUMENT NO·~?t'Oq 
i DIS1RfBUnON: _ _ 
L. --........................~...c 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090009 


PARTY 
NAME 

Associated Industries of Florida 
Bob and Jan Krasowski (09) 
Brickfield Law Firm (09) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09aTallahassee) 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) 

I Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) 
• Florida Power & Light Company 

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

EI801 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

tperdue@?aif.com 
Minimushominesfa2aol.com 
ibrewfa2bbrslaw.com 
mwallsfa2carltonfields.com 
mwalls@?carltonfields.com 
shayla.mcneill@?tyndall.af.mil 
jmcwhirter@?mac-Iaw.com 
wade litchfield@?fpl.com 
Bryan.Anderson@?fpl.com 
vkaufman@?kagmlaw.com 
paul.lewisir@?pgnmail.com 
john.burnett@pgnmail.com 
SaporitoEnergyConsultants@gmail.com 
Ljacobs50fa2comcast.net 
RMiller@?pcsphosphate.colll 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 11/24/2009 at 2:48:00 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, November 24,20093:11 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =604497) 

Attachments: 11544-09.pdf 

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


11124/2009 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION I 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 757359 
ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County 
I Sam>rito r;nergy Consultants 

LeeClerk Info@\eeclerk.org 
SaporitoEnergyConsultants@gmail.com 

DIRECTORY 

Yes 
No 

-{~ (l\\ 1:20/09 


FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative 0 parties 0 consumer 

F-.T_UMENT No.D.O.D-10· bf).. 
DIS'fR1BUTI0N: - ­... . . 

Printed on 1112012009 at 8:58:46 AM 



1 eLK Ollle/al Flllng****11119/2009 9:40 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders esc ... Q1"078s-itJF-th D9<)?()CX 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: Thursday, November 19. 2009 9:40 AM 
To: elK - Orders I Notices; Keino Young 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

I{(Date and Time: 11/1912009 9:40:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090009 
Filename I Path: 090009.0R101609.ky.doc ,H~l~ 
Please issue the above-referenced FINAL ORDER in Docket 090009 today. 
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

Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif.com No 
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bcc(aJcharlottefl.com Yes 
Bob and Jan Krasowski (09) Minimushomines@aol.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (09) jbrew(aJbbrslaw.com No 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls(aJcarltonfields.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09aTalIahassee) mwalls@carltonfields.com No 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf 
County 

bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee 
County 

dist3@leegov.com Yes 

Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-iohns.fl.us Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Info@leeclerk.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton 
County 

Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBlnzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@circuit8.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee 
County 

Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola 
County 

pcar@osceola.org Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach 
County 

sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 

Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian 
RiverCou 

c1erk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County tbruno@co.volusia.fl.us Yes 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter(aJmac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade Iitchfie1d(aJfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Comgany (Juno09d) Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Saporito Energy Consultants SaporitoEnergyConsultants@gmail.com No 
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc. (Jacobs09) Ljacobs50@comcast.net No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 11119/2009 at 1:02:56 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 20091:03 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =757359) 

Attachments: 11462-09.pdf 

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


11119/2009 




-' A .....­
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 705139 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Saporito Energy Consultants SaporitoEnergyConsultants(a!lmlail.com No 

~~~ ytJ) ,\D 1C)~ 


FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Admini~eO Parties 0 eoosumer 

DOCUMENT No . ...Q001y· b'\. 
DISTRlBUflON: 

Printed on 10/16/2009 at \0:09: 18 AM 
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1 eLK Otllclal Flllng****10115/2009 1:11 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders :P5C - D 1 - Q Czq - PAA -£1 	 !)90 0)9-<;\ 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 20091:06 PM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: Anna Williams; Keino Young; lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/15/2009 1 :00:00 PM 

Docket Number: 090009·EI 

Filename I Path: 1:\2009\090009\ORDERS\Order granting rule variance.doc 


Please issue the referenced Order. 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER APPROVING RULE VARIANCE 
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FLORI

PARTICIPATI

PARTY 
NAME 

Associated Industries of Florida 
Bob and Jan Krasowski (09) 
Brickfieid Law Firm (09) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) 

• Carlton Fields Law Firm (09aTallahassee) 
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

tperdue(aJaif.com 
Minimushomines@aol.com 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
mwalls@carltonfields.com 
mwalls@carltonfields.com 
shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil 
imcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com 
wade litchfield(aJfpl.com 

SYSTEM 
RESSES FOR DOCKET 090009 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09d) 
Keefe Law Firm (09) 

. Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) 
Saporito Energy Consultants 
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc. (Jacobs09) 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. 

El80l 

Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
john.burnett@pgnmail.com 
SaporitoEnergyConsultants@grnail.com 
Ljacobs50@comcast.net 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 10115/2009 at 3:25:22 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:26 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 705139) 

Attachments: 10587-09.pdf 

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


10/1512009 
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State of Florida 

JltthIic~mxiuCiL_ 
CAPrrAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOUI-EV ARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-]V[-~-]V[-()-It-j\-~-J)-1J-]v[-

DATE: September 2, 2009 

TO: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 

FROM: Jim Breman, Senior Analyst, Bureau of Cost Analysis & Recove~$ 
RE: Docket No. 090009-EI - Nuclear cost recove!I clause 

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04-13c of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests 
approval to make 15 copies of the following confidential documents: 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION 
Progress (Triplett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Information produced in 
response to staffs 2nd set of interrogatories (No. 28); includes 1 CD. 
[CLK note: Document provided in electronic format only.] [See DN 
06699-09 for x-ref of portions of response to staffs 2nd set of 
interrogatories (No. 28).] 
Progress (Bernier) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Information produced in 
response to staffs 3rd set of interrogatories (Nos. 36, 37, and 38); 
includes 1 CD. [CLK note: Document provided in electronic format 
only.] 

DOCUMENT NO. 
06611-09 

06578-09 

Progress (Triplett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Portions of documents and 
information produced in response to staffs 2nd request for PODs, OPC's 
1st interrogatories, and OPC's 1st request for PODs; includes two CDs. 
[x-ref. portion ofDN 05148-09] 
Progress (Bernier) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Documents produced in 
response to staffs 9th set of interrogatories (Nos. 67-76). [CLK note: 
Document provided in electronic format only.] 

04213-09 

08642-09 

These copies will be distributed to Commissioners (5), Parties (7), Court Reporter(1), and 
Staff (2) 

JB:kb 

Cc: Office of Commission Clerk (McLean) 
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q 
DOCKET NO. 09000f·EI 


CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENTS 

FOLDER TABLE OF CONTENTS 


Folder Number 1 - Document Number 04213·09 

ROG 
OPCPOD1 
OPCPOD1-4 
OPCPOD1-5 
PSCPOD1·6 
PSCPOD1-7 
PSCPOD1-8 

Folder Number 2 - Document Number 04213-09 

PSCPOD1-9 
OPCPOD1-12 
OPCPOD1-13 

Folder Number 3 - Document Number 04213-09 

OPCPOD1-14 
OPCPOD1-15 
OPCPOD1-16 

Folder Number 4 - Document Number 04213-09 

OPCPOD1-20 
OPCPOD1-21 
OPCPOD1-24 
OPCPOD1-25 
OPCPOD1-27 
OPCPOD1-28 
OPCPOD1-29 
OPCPOD1-31 
OPCPOD1-33 
OPCPOD1-36 

Folder Number 5 - Document Number 04213-095 

OPCPOD1-37 

Folder Number 6 - Document Number 04213-09 

OPCPOD1-38 
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Katie Ely 

From: Mary Macko 


Sent: Friday, September 11,20098:51 AM 


To: Katie Ely 


Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090009-EI-00001 


Attachments: CCS Form 090009-EI-00001-014.pdf 


Docket Number 090009-EI - Form Number 090009-EI-00001-014 

Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

Cancel day 3 of a 3-day Hearing - 09/11/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee ­
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Appointment converted to 2-day Hearing 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

9/1112009 




---------------_ ..... __ . 

Case ScbedulinglRescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 09/1112009 at 8:31 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar 
Court Reporter Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Staff Contact - Marshall Willis Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Commissioner Argenziano 

Commission Clerk Commissioner Skop 
Regulatory Compliance Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 090009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause. 


1. Schedule Information 

Current Assignments 

Event Former Date New Date 

Hearing 0911112009 Cancelled J:allahassee / ~-148 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Location I Room Time 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

II 
Commissioners Hearing 

Exam. 
Staff 

ALL ICT lED IMMiAG ISK 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners 

Officer 

CT ADM CT 

Remarks: 

Hearing concluded on 9/10/09 - release additional day. 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 090009-EI-0000I-014 
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Matilda Sanders Y$e-Oj -OfqOY - PtfO -£;1 (jQooo9 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2009 5:52 PM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices; Dorothy Menasco; Mary Macko; Ann Cole 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/4/2009 5:51 :00 PM 
Docket Number: 090009·EI 
Filename 1Path: 090009.PREHEARINGORDERREIVSED.KY.DOC 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

I::) ::;(! 
Please issue the Prehearing Order in docket number 090009. v:> 
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Kimberley Pena r 
From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: Wednesday, September 02,20094:09 PM 

To: David Rich 

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Brenda Merritt 

Subject: DN 09109-09 

David, the CD that came with DN 09109-09 is corrupted and cannot be reviewed nor copied. Please request the 
company to refile this CD and reference this document number in the cover letter. I also suggest they request 
that the one we have be returned to the source or destroyed. Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks. 

[fSC. eLK .. CORRESPONDENCEt.~dmillist1"8 tnt_Parties_ COll~Umtl 
DOCUl\1ENT NO. __J)()_U1Lf '_Q:J 
DiSTRIBUnON: 

9/3/2009 
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Matilda Sanders ~~ 05- 061,7"('&> -t;\ 6t:tOQ.{tJ 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Thursday, August 20,200912:50 PM 
To: elK - Orders / Notices; Anna Williams; Keino Young 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/20/200912:49:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090009 
Filename I Path: 04144-09.fpl.smc.doc 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 

Please issue the Order Granting Protective Order and Florida Power & Light Company's Request for Confidential Classification 
filed in Docket no. 090009-EI. 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 r" ',.-.....__--..~P'.~-~£ 
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
I!'< 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (09) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) 

! Carlton Fields Law Firm (09aTallahassee) 
• Federal Executive Agencies (09) 

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

EI80t 

jbrew(ci)bbrslaw.com 
mwalls@carltonfields.com 
mwalls@carltonfields.com 
shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil 
jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com 
wade Iitchfield@fpl.com 
Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
paul.lewisjr@)pgnmail.com 
john. burnett@)pgnrnail.com 
Ljacobs50@comcast.net 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 812012009 at 2:54:57 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 2:56 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =481663) 

Attachments: 08698-09.pdf 

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


8/20/2009 
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 FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 817864 


PARTY 

NAME 


Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County 
Mayor, City of Belleair Beach 
Mayor, City of Belleview 
Mayor, City of Clermont 
Mayor City ofGroveland 
Mayor, City ofIndian Rocks Beach 
Mayor, City of Madeira Beach 

, Mayor, City of Margate 
, Mayor, City ofMonticello 

Mayor, City of Perry 
I Mayor, City of Tallahassee 

Mayor, City ofWildwood 
I Mayor, Town of Hastings 
, Mayor, Town of Lacrosse 

Mayor, Town of Montverde 
~porito Energy Consultants 

COMPANY 

CODE 


EMAIL 

ADDRESS 


Ipierce@leecounty.org 
BBPD444@AOL.COM 
tmoore@bellviewfl.org 
cltstuddard@earthlink.net 
ourtown@magicnet.net 
cityirb@ix.netcom.com 
firstintiallastname@ci.madeira-beach.fl.us 
cityclerk@margatefl.com 
CITY.HALL@FUTURENET-SYS.COM 
eketring@cityofperry.com 
Stetlerm@dt.ci.tlh.fl.us 
wiIdwd3@mail.state.f1.us 
tohclerk~windsteam.net 
lacross386@windstream.com 
montverde@earthlink.net 
Sa2oritoEnerg~onsultants@gmail.com 

ADDRESS 

IN 


MASTER 

COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


, 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 

Printed on 8/17/2009 at 10:07:23 AM 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: Mary Diskerud FP~:cLK~CORRESPONDENCE 
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2009 1 :43 PM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices .{Admlni6tr.'"tJV9 PlrJ3S.....,.-COnlUIr!itr 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. 

~ 

00611-09 
Date and Time: 8/14/20091 :40:00 PM t1!STRlBUTION: 
Docket Number: 090009·EI 
Filename 1Path: 090009·ELcommissionnotice ky d

Hearing . . . ocNotice Type: 

Notice copied over to gcorders. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090009 


I ADDRESS 
INEMAILPARTY COMPANY MASTER

ADDRESSNAME CODE COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes i 

Akerman Senterfitt 
matt.feil@akerman.comi Akerman Senterfitt 

Yes 

Allsolar Service Company 


Beth.Keating@akerman.com 
Yes 


Associated Industries ofFlorida 

david@allsolarflorida.com 

No 

Ausley & McMullen 


tperdue@aif.com 
jwahlen@ausley,com Yes 


Ausley & McMullen 
 Yes 

Balch & Bin.gham LLP 


Iwillis@ausley.com 
dmcphail@balch.com Yes 


Beggs & Lane 
 md@beggs!ane.com Yes 

Board ofCo un tv Commissioners, Charlotte County 
 bcc@charlotteflcom Yes i 

Bob and Jan Krasowski (09) Minimushomines@aol.com No 

Brickfield Law Firm (09) 
 jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 

Broward County Recording Division, 
 sbaldwin@broward.org Yes 

Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) 
 mwalls@carltonfields.com No 

Carlton Fields Law Firm (09aTallahassee) 
 mwalls@carltonfields.com No 

i Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes 
. County 
! Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes 


County 

Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. 
 CLHPALA W@AOL.COM Yes 

City Clerk, City ofNorth Port 
 webmaster l@cityofuorthport.com Yes 

City Manager, City of Chattahoochee 
 citymgr@fairpoint.net Yes 

City of Leesburg 
 EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes 

City of Tallahassee 
 kevin. wailes@talgov.com Yes 

City ofTallahassee, Electric Operations 
 paul.clark@talgov.com Yes 

Clerk ofCourt, St. Johns County 
 coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes 

Clerk ofthe Circuit Court, Charlotte County 
 CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County 
 Ipierce@leecounty,o!& Yes 

Clerk Board of County Commissioners, Bay County 
 webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County 
 BBInzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes 

Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Levy County 
 levybocc@circuit8.org Yes 

Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Manatee 
 Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes 

County 

Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Marion County 
 robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County 
 phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes 

Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Osceola 
 pcar@osceola.org Yes 

County 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach 
 sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 

County 

Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian 
 clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 

RiverCou 

Collier County Government Complex 
 limDeLony@colliergov.net Yes 

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County 
 fbruno@co.volusia.fl.us Yes 

Energy & Utilities Policy Committee 
 cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.g,ov Yes 

Federal Executive Agencies (09) 
 shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 

Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment 
 Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes 

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 
 fecabill@embarqmail.com Yes 

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 
 mhersheI@feca.com Yes 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) 
 jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No i 

. Florida Kevs Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. I susan.kohlhofer@fkec.com Yes 

Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. 
 EC905 Scott.Newberry@fkec.com Yes 

Florida League ofCities 
 tstanfield@f1cities.com Yes 

Florida Power & Light Company 
 Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes 

Florida Power & Light Company 
 John.Butler@fp\.com Yes 

Florida Power & Light Company 
 nanci nesmith@fpl.com Yes 

Florida Power & LiJ:!ht Company 
 EI802 wade Iitchfield@fpl.com No 

Printed on 8/14/2009 at 3:07:29 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090009 

ADDRESS 
IN

EMAILCOMPANYPARTY MASTER 
NAME ADDRESSCODE COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

No 

: Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. 

Bryan.Anderson@fpl.comFlorida Power & Light Company (Juno09d) 
Yes 


Florida Solar Energy Industries Association 

abrown@frcc.com 

Yes ibruce@flaseia.org 
Yes 


Gulf Power Company 


david I.swanson@ge.com General Electric Company 
Yes 


Holland & Knight 


rgliving@southemco.com 
Yes 


Hopping, Green & Sams 


bruce.may@hklaw.com 
Yes 


[tron NA 

gperko@hgslaw.com 

Yes 


lEA 

lim.Fisher@itron.com 

Yes 


Keefe Law Firm (09) 

knowb@jea.com 

No 


Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle 

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 

Yes 

I Keys Energy Services 
jmoyle@kagmlaw.com 

Yes 
. Management and Regulatory Consultants 

dale.finigan@keysenergy.comEM 864 
Yes 


Mayor, City ofAlachua 

frankdenjup@att.net 

Yes 

Mayor, City ofAnna Maria 


commissioners@cityofalachua.com 
ammayor@cityofannamaria.com Yes 

. Mayor, City of Apalachicola apalachicola@gtcom.net Yes 

Mayor, City ofBelleair Beach 
 Yes 

! M:iyor, City of Belleair Bluffs 
BBPD444@AOL.COM 

Yes 
i Mayor, City ofBelleview 

bbluffs@aol.com 
tmoore@bellviewfl.org Yes 


Mayor, City of Bowling Green 
 cobg@earthlink.net Yes 
~:iyor, City ofBradenton Beach info@cityofbradentonbeach.com Yes 
i Mayor, City of Brooksville jbemardini@cityofbrooksville.us Yes 
I Mayor, City ofCallaway commission@cityofcallaway.com Yes 


Mayor, City ofCape Canaveral 
 ccapecanaveral@cfl.rr.com Yes 

Mayor, City ofChiefland 
 cityhall@chieflandfla.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Clermont 
 cltstuddard@earthlink.net Yes 

Mayor, Cityof Cocoa 
 jclark@cocoafl.org Yes 

Mayor, City ofCocoa Beach 
 cityclerk@cityofcocoabeach.com Yes 

ty ofCoconut Creek btooley@coconutcreek.net Yes 

Mayor,<:;ity of Daytona Beach 
 ritcheyg@codb.us Yes 

Mayor, City ofEustis 
 eustiscm@eustis.org Yes 

Mayor, City of Everglades City 
 dsmallwood@cityofeverglades.org Yes 

Mayor, City ofFruitland Park 
 fruitlnd@atlantic.net Yes 

Mayor, City ofFt. Meade 
 cftmeade@aol.com 

jj 
Yes 

Mayor,c:;ity ofFt. Myers mayorhumphrey@cityftmyers.com 

Mayor, City of Glen Saint Mary 
 ~mary@nefcom.net 

ourtown@magicnet.net 
-Mayor, City of Hawthorne 

Mayor, City of Groveland 
cityhall@cityofhawthorne.net Yes 

~ayor, City of Holly Hill mayor@hollyhiIlfl.org Yes 

Mayor, City of Indian Rocks Beach 
 cityirb@ix.netcom.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Key West 
 mayor@keywestcity.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Keystone Heights 
 city@keystoneheights.us Yes 

Mayor, City of Labelle 
 mayor@citylabeUe.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Lake City 
 witts@lcfla.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Madeira Beach 
 firstintiallastname@ci.madeira-beach.fl.us Yes 

Mayor, City ofMargate 
 cityclerk@margatefl.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Mascotte 
 felix .ramirez@cityofmascotte.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Melbourne 
 cityhall@melbourneflorida.org Yes 

Mayor, City of Monticello 
 CITY.HALL@FUTURENET-SYS.COM Yes 

Mayor, City of Mount Dora 
 citymgr@cLmount-dora.fl.us Yes 

Mayor, City of Naples 
 mayor@naplesgov.com Yes 

Mayor, City ofNeptune Beach 
 hpruette@neptune-beach.com Yes 

Mayor, City ofOkeechobee 
 kbarnes@cityofokeechobee.com Yes 

Mayor, City ofOrmond Beach 
 costello@ormondbeach.org Yes 

Printed on 8114/2009 at 3:07:29 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090009 


ADDRESS 

i PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
Mayor, City of Palm Bay palmba;[@2almbaxflorida.org Yes 

Mayor, City of Palmetto 
Mayor, City ofPeny 
Mayor, City ofPort Orange 

chgeneral@palmettofl.org 
eketring@cityofperry.com 
kparker@port-orange.org 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Mayor, City ofPort S1. Joe ppendarvispsj@yahoo.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Port S1. Lucie info@cityofpsl.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Punta Gorda p.gclerk@ci.punta-gorda.fl.us Yes 

• Mayor, City of Rockledge cityclerk@cityofrockledge.org Yes 

Mayor, City of Satellite Beach bmontanaro@satellitebeach.org Yes 

Mayor, City of Sebastian ityofsebastian.org Yes 

I Mayor, City of Sopchoppy sopO166@aol.com Yes 

• Mayor, City ofTallahassee Stetlerm@dt.ci.t1h.fl.us Yes 

lMayor, City of Waldo cityofwaldo@Waldo-fl.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Weeki Wachee cityofweekiwachee@yahoo.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Wildwood wildwd3@mail.state.fl.us Yes 
Mayor, The Village ofindian Creek village@icvps.org Yes 
Mayor, Town of Bell townofbell@aol.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Cross City xcity@bellsouth.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge glenridgetownof@bellsouth.net Yes 

, Mayor, Town of Hastings tohclerk@windsteam.net Yes 
• Mayor, Town of Havana h.cityhall@mchsi.com Yes 
• Mayor, Town of Horseshoe Beach horseshoebeachto@bellsouth.net Yes 

Mayor, Town ofHypoluxo 
Mayor, Town ofIndialantic 

~O@hYPOIUXO'O'" 
ll@indialantic.com 

Yes 
Yes 

Mayor Town of Lacrosse 386@windstream.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Melbourne Beach biorita@vahoo.com Yes 
Mayor, Town ofMontverde montverde@earthlink.net Yes 
Mayor, Town ofOcean Breeze Park townofoceanbreez@bellsouth.net Yes 

! Mayor, Town of St. Augustine Beach sabadmin@bellsouth.net Yes 
, Mayor, Town of Surfside mayor@townofsurfsidefl.gov Yes 
, Office ofPublic Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes 

Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes 
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett@pgnrnail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.niekum@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnrnail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnrnail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Saporito Energy Consultants SaporitoEnergyConsultants@grnail.com No 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes 
Sierra Club 
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc. (Jacobs09) 
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

kristin.henry@sierraclub.org 
Ljacobs50@Jcomcast.net 
john .chapman@secoenergy.com * Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes 

The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes 
Town Manager, Town of Lake Park townmanager@lakeparkflorida.gov I Yes 
Village Clerk, Bal Harbour Village clerk@balharbourflorida.com Yes 
Village Clerk, Village ofPinecrest clerk@pinecrest-fl.gov Yes 
Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach smarkiw@royalpalm beach. com Yes 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2009 3:09 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =817864) 

Attachments: 08471-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


8/14/2009 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 489181 

\ 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Saporito Energy Consultants SaporitoEnergyConsultants@gmaii.com No 

f~Q ~lLDID'1 


-
FFPSC, CLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE

IfiJ AdministraUve0 pl\rtieS 0 Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO...wm=t, 001_ 

DISTRIBUTION: 
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1 eLK O"'c'a' Filing··· ·8/7/2009 4:44 PM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders oct000:l 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Notice Type: 


Gloria Ross 
Friday, August 07,20094:41 PM 
ClK • Orders I Notices 
Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Anna Williams; Jennifer Brubaker 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

8/7/2009 4:36:00 PM (]G9~
090009·EI 
1:\2009\090009\090009.Commission notice of prehearlng.doc 
Prehearing 

NOTICE OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE 

tS- eAIV\uil 
\ f~'f 

L\ vnCl~ \ 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~Administrative0 Parties 0 Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 00 lO 4:' o!l 
DISTRIBUTION: -­- .... 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090009 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Associated Industries ofFlorida tperdue@aifcom 
Bob and Jan Krasowski (09) Minimushomines@aol.com 
Brickfield Law Firm (09) jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@carltonfields.com 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09aTallahassee) mwalls@carltonfields.com 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shaYla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09d) Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80] paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john. burnett@pgnmail.com 
Saporito Energy Consultants SaporitoEnergyConsu1tants@grnail.com 
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc. (Jacobs09) Ljacobs50@comcast.net 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 8n12009 at 5:0 I :27 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, August 07,20095:03 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =489181) 

Attachments: 08193-09.pdf 

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


81712009 




1 eLK Official Filing* * **816/2009 11:13 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders Psc·o, -06tf' -For - @ 090003 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 11 :07 AM 
To: ClK • Orders 1 Notices; Timisha Brooks 
Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

03p(~ :u 
Date and Time: 8/6/2009 11 :05:00 AM 

\D m:c­
("") c: ODocket Number: 090009·EI 
0 en ;1"1Filename 1Path: 1:\2009\090009\090009.Qualified Rep. Whitlock.doc n3:

Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver • <13: rnm- "" ;;oU) ::Do 0 
::;s;;~ 3: I 

TI 
vORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE (j)

ConAS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE C)Con 

l~- em ~L\ 

() - f'CAY­
3 - YY)Q\ \ 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 

UMENTNO. ObDJ':{. (l~ 
DISlRIBUTION: 

'­



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

PARTICIPATI

PARTY 
NAME 

Brickfield Law Firm (09) 

COMPANY 
CODE 

CASE MANAGEMENT 
NG EMAIL ADD

EMAIL 
AD[)RESS 

jbrew@bbrslaw,com 

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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) 

EI802 

EI801 

mwalls@carltonfields.com 
mwalls@carltonfields.com 
shayla.mcneill@tyndall,afmil 
jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com 
wade Iitchfield@fpl.com 
Bryan,Anderson@fpl.com 
vkaufman@kagmJaw,com 
paul,lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
john.burnett@pgnmaiLcorn 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc, (Jacobs09) 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. 

Ljacobs50@comcast.net 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 

No 
No 

Printed on 8/6/2009 at 2: 11 :43 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 2:12 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =697642) 

Attachments: 08105-09.pdf 

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
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Matilda Sande,. PSc," p4t - Q G-t .. FPF .., tt OqOQOC} 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 11 :11 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 3 ­pf,)/
8/6/2009 11 :09:00 AM 
090009-EI 
1:\2009\090009\090009.Qualified Rep. Davis.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 
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AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE 

td - evY1 0.\ \ 

() - ~C'j 


2> - mCl~ \ 


'SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. ODGiL1·0Q 
DISTRIBUTION: 

(J 
0 

CJ3: 
r-3. 
fT\­
:;0<.1' 
~~ 

0 
% 

f6 
~ 
<P, 

Q"\ 

~ --.. 

c.n 
c..n 

:.v m
'0 
11"1 
'--:;: 
..:::'­
rT! 
~"""1 y 
-h 
u 

~ 



FLOR

PARTICIPATI

PARTY 
NAME 

Brickfteld Law Firm (09) 
. Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) 

COMPANY 
CODE 

IDA PUBLIC SE
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
White Sj)rings Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. 

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

Printed on 81612009 at 2:05:58 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 2:07 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =687640) 

Attachments: 08104-09.pdf 

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


8/6/2009 
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O,\()OUjMatilda Sanders Psc .. oj - ob1l1~ fef --6-1 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday, August 06,2009 11 :23 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 0 ::D 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted \D ri·

:5 '0 
Date and Time: 8/6/2009 11 :21 :00 AM 0 G') fl'"' 
Docket Number: 090009·EI ~r~ 0 

~ 
, 2.0>- C1' rn,......,Filename 1Path: I :\2009\090009\090009.Qualified Rep.Roach.doc r:t yrT\­Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver -;o(J) ~ -n~~ ­0 ­-...- ()'1 cp

-) 
ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE ()'1 

AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090009 

i 
ADDRESS 

I 
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY I 

Brickfield Law Firm (09) jbrew(a.)bbrslaw.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls(a.)carltonfields.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09aTallahassee) mwalls(a.)carltonfields.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla. mcnei lI(a.)tyndalLaf. mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) imcwhirter(a.)mac-law. com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 i wade Iitchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09d) Btyan.Anderson(a.)fpl.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman(a.)kagmlaw.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir(a.)pgnmaiLcom No 
Progress EnergyService Company, LLC (09b) john. burnett(a.)pgnrnaiLcom No 
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc. (Jacobs09) Ljacobs50@comcast.net No i 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals. Inc. RMiller(a.jpcsphosphate.com No I 

Printed on 8/6/2009 at 2:02:23 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 20092:03 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =470670) 

Attachments: 08103-09.pdf 

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
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Matilda Sanders j?5C- 01" Q 6& -B:9 - £?\ OQoco9 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 200912:50 PM 
To: CLK • Orders I Notices; Sheri Coverman; Anna Williams; Keino Young 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 7/30/200912:50:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090009 
Filename I Path: 090009.fealnterventlon.smc.doc 

~.;;Jf:"-'w·,~-;;·"';~;):~~~·7""P";:;;~·D--;-N·C:;;'1I rr::;;~1>-" ~,_i,A."'" - ",,..,( ru~:.~ V~~$ L':..L ~!~ iPlease issue the Order Granting Petition to Intervene 
'". ,AlI::;lU,!",f e, ' r~11,••_ Tj ...."J;!;;;S ""~" l 

~ .. ..--r·. '(\~~'f- rrr ''',,' 
'.. ,,;.(j'.'M~I!''''.l.I~ '.' t~'-).60[),2U:-~~~.~ 

April Vicary i i''''i'''TFP'JT'{)"~'~~:~~~:,-~.:~,,:~~~-:==:;;.~=...
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850)413-6199 
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

shayla.mcneill@tyndalJ.af.mil 
jmcwhirter@mac-law.com 

No 
No 

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09d) 
Keefe Law Firm (09) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09bt 
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc. (Jacobs09) 

EI80! 

Bryan.Anderson@fp!.com 
vkaufman@kagm!aw.com 
paul.lewi&ir il.com 
iohn.burnett@}pgnrnail.com 
Ljacobs50@comcast.net 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals. Inc. RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 7/3012009 at 2:44:50 PM 



Page 1 ofl 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 20092:45 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =804968) 

Attachments: 07800-09.pdf 

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


7/3012009 




~qoooqState of Florida 

D--FPSC 

COMMISSION 

JIuhltt~.erfrtt.e ClIllltttttissinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

CL!fttt 
DATE: July 27,2009 

TO: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance 

FROM: Dale N. Mailhot, Assistant Director, Division ofRegulatory Compliance e-YY} 

RE: Docket No. 090009-EI - Nuclear Cost Recover~ Clause 

Pursuant to APM 11.04(C), I am requesting permission for Jacqueline Schindler to make one un­
redacted copy of page 8 of PSC Audit No. 08-087-2-1, Levy County Units 1 & 2 Pre­
Construction Cost, and one un-redacted copy of pages 9 and 10 of PSC Audit No. 08-248-2-3, 
Crystal River Unit Three - Uprate as of December 31, 2008, to be included with Staffs Direct 
Testimony of Jeffery A. Small in the above-referenced docket. These copies will be handled as 
required by the applicable APMs, and will be filed with the Office of Commission Clerk today. 

f:;' t' 0 .( 'l> 1'1 O(p'10'S-o~ r4/~11.'l
cc: 	 Brenda J. Merritt 
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COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINAJ. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

'uhlir~£rftir£ QInmmizzinn 
July 17,2009 

-pp-,S-C"",~SPOND-·E-N-C-E""1 

~dministrative0 Parties 0 Consumer 
Charles Rehwinkel, Esquire 001 

'. DOCUMENT NO.9 :" 0'1 IOffice of Public Counsel i DiSTRIBUTION: -- ._,=:--- c.c/o The Florida Legislature tM 	 .. ~----
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 090009-EI 

Dear Mr. Rehwinkel: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 07160-09, filed on behalf of 
Office ofPublic Counsel, can be returned to the source. The document and 17 copies are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Hong Wang 
Case Management Review Specialist 

HW:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Jim Breman, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Keino Young, Office of General Counsel 

RECElVED~ DATE ! -17- D 9 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBoULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://WWW.florldapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.R.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.R.us
http:http://WWW.florldapsc.com
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Marguerite McLean ~qCCO~ 
From: Marguerite McLean 


Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 5:44 PM 


To: Kimberley Pena 


Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Theresa Walsh; Ruth Nettles 


Subject: FW: Docket No. 090009URGENT - erroneously fled Confidential information 


Attachments: William Jacobs Testimony (FPL) in Docket No. 090009-EI REDACTED(2).pdf 


FYI: 

the e-mail below pertains to DN 07160-09 in Docket 090009-EI. 

16 copies received; Document initiaUy not filed as confidential; 7/16/09 J. Cano phoned and 
notified ClK/Nettles that document is confidential; document had not been scanned as of that 
time; i changed the document to confidential which is now in confidential lock-up to be processed; 
All copies that were distributed were returned back to me and are now with the original in 
confidential lock-up. 

ALSO: a copy of this testimony was sent directly to C;Cl and C;CllWe1ch brought this to me this 
afternoon; this copy was also placed in confidential lock-up with the other 16 copies. 

From: Theresa Walsh r;;,;7,- C~~~7~~~('~;:;;:'I~ ,y7'p"~~-:;-c;lSent: Thursday, July 16, 20094:27 PM )' J... I"\';h••I, LA'- /li ... !\.J\.[..~ \...I'!".!JLJ.t'" .~ ~ 

To: Marguerite McLean; Ruth Nettles !~A.I:>i.i1l.;stn!.ti. 'If;.. [J PlI.rtic~ r.J COllSIl."uer ~ Subject: FW: Docket No. 090009URGENT - erroneously fled Confidential information 
f'OCUMLNT }4(1'OOO2't-L2~~L i 
")1,"-<'0 i~::' fJ ['O'N'· IU"~h..\hr:.....J.'."; .... .:t J. .. _________".__~ Sll"'·~,~7c..~~~__"'."X"~':.IW.t:__.::_!_....~ 

From: Keino Young 
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 4:24 PM 
To: Andrew Maurey; April Vicary; Carl Vinson; Cayce Hinton; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Dale Buys; Dale Mailhot; David Rich; 
Elisabeth Draper; Gabriela Leon; Geoffrey Cryan; Jeffery Small; Jim Breman; John Slemkewicz; Joseph Rohrbacher; Kathy Welch; 
Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Lisa Harvey; Lynn Fisher; Mark Laux; Michael Springer; Shari Cornelius; Theresa Walsh; Tonya 
Eovacious; Tripp Coston; Vic Cordiano; Yen Ngo 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 090009URGENT - erroneously fled Confidential information 

FYI 

From: REHWINKEL.CHARLES [mailto:REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.f1.us] 
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 4:23 PM 
To: Leon, Jack; Triplett, Dianne; Keino Young; mwalls@carltonfields.com; KELLY.JR; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; jmcwhirter@mac­
law.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; McGLOTHUNJOSEPH; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; 
jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; LjacobsSO@comcast.net; :shayla.mcneill@tyndallaf.mil; Saporito Energy 
Consultants; SaporitoEnergyConsultants@gmail.com; Randy B. Miller; GIORDANO.GREGORY.Sll; TYSON.RYAN.S03; 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
Cc: Anderson, Bryan; Cano, Jessica; Wade_Litchfield 
Subject: Docket No. 090009URGENT - erroneously fled Confidential information 

All: 

7/1612009 ~ 

mailto:paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com
mailto:SaporitoEnergyConsultants@gmail.com
mailto:shayla.mcneill@tyndallaf.mil
mailto:LjacobsSO@comcast.net
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:jmoyle@kagmlaw.com
mailto:alex.glenn@pgnmail.com
mailto:paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com
mailto:john.burnett@pgnmail.com
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com
http:KELLY.JR
mailto:mwalls@carltonfields.com
mailto:mailto:REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.f1.us
http:i.i1l.;stn!.ti
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On July 15th, the Office of the Public counsel filed the testimony of Dr. William R. Jacobs relative to FPL. Unfortunately I made an 
error and information that is r~gJ!I[~t:!"byJt:lJ'I! to be kept confidential was inadvertently included in the filing which was made by 
U.S. Mail late in the day on July 15th. I have contacted all of the intended recipients of the filing by telephone or left a voice 
mail. At this time I have been able to reach and personally speak to all parties or persons except for one on the service list -- or 
their representatives -- and have made arrangements for the interception of the of the information and its return or 
destruction. At this writing I have left a voicemail with the one remaining interested person who was served the testimony as a 
courtesy requesting the handling described below. 

I have asked that anyone who receives the testimony first endeavor to return it to the Office of Public Counsel unopened. Failing 
this, second, if the mail is opened for reasons beyond their control, I have asked that it not be reviewed and that it be returned 
to this office and that the recipient be willing to represent that it has not been reviewed or disseminated. Third, if the 
information has been shredded or for reasons that best serve the protection of the information that will be sufficient and I have 
asked that the persons be willing to provide representation. 

Attached is a redacted version of the testimony. We will also file and formally serve a copy of the same on the service list on July 

17th . We will also re-submit (Likely on July 17th ) J the confidential version (one copy) to the Commission and FPL will 
simultaneously file any required request for confidential treatment. 

I apologize for the inconvenience and thank all of you who quickly and responsibly have agreed to honor the requirement that 
the information be kept confidential. 

Thank you 

Charles J. Rehwinkel 

Associate Public counsel 
850/487-8243 

7/16/2009 
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Marguerite McLean oct trOoq 
From: Marguerite Mclean 


Sent: Thursday, July 16, 20092:59 PM 


To: Jim Breman 


Cc: Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles; Brenda Merritt; Theresa Walsh 


Subject: RE: OPC's Filing DN 07160·09 


yes, thank you so much ! 

From: Jim Breman 
Sent: ThursdaYI July 16, 2009 2:32 PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean; Brenda Merritt; Theresa Walsh 

r~~""~'4_"""~ *~.~.'.•o_"~.---~.•• '~ Cc: Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: OPe's Filing DN 07160-09 ~M r, ,<",.,<,­!fY. ~'~ 

This is to confirm all copies (JIM) were return this afternoon. \·l"~.:(tf\,tl·,NT r'iu,Q.QQ1.~~.O~..~ 
1 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Thursday, July 161 2009 1:16 PM 
To: Jim Breman; Brenda Merritt; Theresa Walsh 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles 
SUbject: FW: OPC's Filing DN 07160-09 

Jim (3 copies) 

Theresa C2 copies) 

Brenda (copies)-hand d.fl/i/lf!))t.q 10 fWh...
-
Your section received some testimony for William R.Jacobs, filed by ope CDN 07160-09) 

there is confidential information in this testimony. 

These copies were sent to you in error. 

Please return your copies to me. 


thanks, 

Marguerite. 


From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 12:41 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Marguerite Mclean; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: OPe's Filing DN 07160-09 
Importance: High 

I received a phone call from Jessica Cano while you ladies were at lunch. She was calling because she noticed that the public 
copy that OPC provided in service had confidential exhibits attached. I went to Imaging and I have retrieved the copy from being 
scanned. I have it up front for your review. 

Kim, you have 6 of the copies, GCl received 2 copies; Breman received 3 copies, and remainder went to RCP. 

Ruth 

7/16/2009 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite Mclean 

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 20091:38 PM 

To: Theresa Walsh 

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles; Jim Breman; Brenda Merritt; Lisa Bennett; Keino Young 

Subject: RE: OPC's Filing DN 07160-09 

,OJRRl:SPUi':;:)LNCEyes, 
h~t..ii;;'~ ~ C<,m;(llWJlthank you so much I 
,,~Q. <~~0.9,_,Marguerite. 

From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 1:38 PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean; Jim Breman; Brenda Merritt; Lisa Bennett; Keino Young 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: OPC's Filing DN 07160-09 

This is to confirm that the two copies forwarded to GCl were returned to Marguerite by Theresa Walsh this afternoon. 

trw 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 1:16 PM 
To: Jim Breman; Brenda Merritt; Theresa Walsh 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles 
Subject: FW: OPC's Filing ON 07160-09 

Jim (3 copies) 

Theresa (2 copies) 

Brenda (copies) 


Your section received some testimony for William R. Jacobs, filed by ope (DN 07160-09) 

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
Subject: ope's Filing ON 07160-09 
Importance: High 

I received a phone call from Jessica Cano while you ladies were at lunch. She was calling because she noticed that the public copy that 
OPC provided in service had confidential exhibits attached. I went to Imaging and I have retrieved the copy from being scanned. I have it 
up front for your review. 

Kim, you have 6 of the copies, GCl received 2 copies; Breman received 3 copies, and remainder went to RCP. 

Ruth 

7116/2009 
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-..; 

Matilda Sanders f~c-- 0 t( 0 4-q S--Q 1=0 - E:L 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

April Vicary 
Monday, July 06, 2009 3:41 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices; Sheri Coverman; Keino Young 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

7/6/20093:40:00 PM 
090009-EI 
05206-09.fpl.smc.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL 
CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 05206-09) 

<1- eAIVlOvt ( 

o,fwp 
[- VVlOJ,\ 

:V$ r-\\ 
'0 
r-\.....~ 

C- ':2..'6 (1\
C")~ -o o 

--0 ~~V; -:s~<;!? -() 

r:? 'f!)~ $ 

SC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

Administrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 


UMENT NO. 0001'i' DC( 

DISTRIBUTION: 

"C{ow1 




FLOR

PARTICIPATI

PARTY 
NAME 

•••I Brickfield Law Firm (09) 

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

I Carlton Fields Law Firm (09aTallahassee) 
mwalls@carltonfields.com 
mwalls@carltonfields.com 

No 
No 

I Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09d) 

EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com 
Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com 

No 
No 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) 
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc. (Jacobs09) 
White Springs Agricultural Chenlicals, Inc. 

EI80! 

._­

paui.iewisjrfaIDmmail.com 
john. burnett il.com 
Liacobs50@comcast.net 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.c()ll1 

No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 7/10/2009 at 3:50:42 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, July 10, 20093:51 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 015106) 

Attachments: 06943-09.pdf 

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


711012009 




1 eLK Olliclal Filing* * **7/6/2009 10:46 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders j>s: - oq .. Q tf g3 -CFQ,-tl 0'(0009 
From: April Vicary :0 
Sent: Monday, July 06,2009 10:32 AM fqTo: ClK - Orders I Notices; Sheri Coverman; Keino Young 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted m 

<mDate and Time: 7/6/200910:31:00 AM QDocket Number: 090009-EI t 
Filename I Path: 01647 -09.pef.smc.doc -n 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver -.... -U 

(f)
(.a) 
N () 

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INS.'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL 
CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 01647-09) 

q-evu.CU( ( 

D-~<f 
( - WlcuJ ( 



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
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09aTalJahassee) mwalls@carltonfields.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09d) Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80l paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) iolm.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Southem Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc. (Jacobs09) Liacobs50@comcast.net No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 7/612009 at 1:54:14 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 1 :55 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 067528) 

Attachments: 06758-09.pdf 

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


7/6/2009 




eLK Official Filing****716/2009 10:46 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

April Vicary 
Monday, July 06,200910:30 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Sheri Coverman; Keino Young 
Order I Notice Submitted 

7/6/200910:27:00 AM 
090009-EI 
02238-09.fpl.smc.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL 
CLASSIFICATION (Document No. 02238-09) 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090009 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMJ'fISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i Brickfield Law Firm (09) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Callton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@carltonfields.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09aTallahassee) mwalIs@carltonfields.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09d) Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com No 

i Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) 

EI80t paul.lewisjr 
john.burnett@pgnmail.com 

il.com 
No 
No 

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc. (Jacobs09) Ljacobs50@comcast.net No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 7/6/2009 at I :52:37 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 1 :53 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 096144) 

Attachments: 06757-09.pdf 

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




1 eLK Ottic;al F;I;ng****7/6/2009 10:46 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: April Vicary 
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 10:34 AM ~ 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices; Sheri Coverman; Keino Young 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted l:, 

tiS'Date and Time: 7/6/200910:32:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090009·EI 
Filename 1Path: 01673.fpl.smc.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

~--... 
(.0).., 

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL 
CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 01673·09) 

q, e.WCLll 

()~ t-W{­

l- wtCLll 



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
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09d) Bryan.Anderson@J'pI.com No 

~ss Energy Florida, Inc. 
ess Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) 

EI801 paul.lewisjr 'lcom 
john.bumett@pgnmail.com 

No 
No 

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc. (Jacobs09) Ljacobs50@comcast.net No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 7/6/2009 at 1:50:26 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 1 :51 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 103268) 

Attachments: 06756"09.pdf 

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
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Docket 090009-EI. 

oC(OOOq
State of Florida 

Juhltt~mxiu QIJlltttlti1minn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-~-~-~-()-It-j\-~-])-lJ-~-
0 2: 

es~ rsDATE: ~(fl . 
~ In~<;!! ~TO: ,Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance til:> 

":l- .'0 - 'P>FROM: , Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk ...s 

RE: est from Office of Public Counsel for copies of confidential documents in 

On June 24, 2009, the Office of·Commission Clerk (CLK) received a request from Charles 
Rehwinkel, on behalf of the Office of Public Counsel (OPC), for copies of confidential document 
numbers 05934-09, 06180-09, and 06181-09. Staff filed the confidential document number 
05934-09 on June 5, 2009. This document concerns the working papers Binder 2 of 2 for 
Progress for NCRC Levy Units 1 and 2 audit (Audit Control No. 08-248-2-1). The other two 
documents were filed on June 22, 2009 and concern working papers Binder 2 of 3 and Binder 3 
of3 for FPL for nuclear cost recovery update 2008 audit (Audit Control No. 08-248-4-2). 

Pursuant to Section 11.04.C.6c(2)(c) of the APM, CLK is seeking permission to make copies of 
the documents to satisfy OPC's request. 

/kmp 

F SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. OOO]:f· 09 
DISTRIBUTION: 

cc: Dale Mailhot, Division of Regulatory Compliance 



DCfODO( 


State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: 

TO: 1 ,Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance 

FROM: , Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: uest from Office of Public Counsel for copies of confidential documents in 

o 
(J~ 

Docket 090009-EI. 

On June 24, 2009, the Office of Commission Clerk (CLK) received a request from Charles 
Rehwinkel, on behalf of the Office of Public Counsel (OPC), for copies ofconfidential document 
numbers 05934-09, 06180-09, and 06181-09. Staff filed the confidential document number 
05934-09 on June 5, 2009. This document concerns the working papers Binder 2 of 2 for 
Progress for NCRC Levy Units I and 2 audit (Audit Control No. 08-248-2-1). The other two 
documents were filed on June 22, 2009 and concern working papers Binder 2 of 3 and Binder 3 
of 3 for FPL for nuclear cost recovery update 2008 audit (Audit Control No. 08-248-4-2). 

Pursuant to Section 11.04.C.6c(2)(c) of the APM, CLK is seeking permission to make copies of 
the documents to satisfy OPC's request. 

/kmp 

cc: Dale Mailhot, Division of Regulatory Compliance 



Pursuant to Section 11.04.C.6c(2)(c) of the APM, CLK is seeking permission to 

State of Florida 

. _fPsclfluh1tt~:er£l-itt OIlllltlttimrinn 
REef-NED- CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

1 TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

O9JUM2.3 PM 31 0

DATE: JUne23~'00 
TO: Beth W S ,Director, Division ofRegulatory Compliance 

FROM: ~...t1e mmission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: !:~~~t from Office of Public Counsel for copies ofconfidential documents in 
Docket 090009-EI. 

On June 22, 2009, the Office of Commission Clerk (CLK) received a request from Charles 
Rehwinkel, on behalf of the Office ofPublic Counsel (OPC), for copies of confidential document 
numbers 05660-09, 05661-09 and 005662-09. Staff filed the confidential documents on June 5, 
2009, in Docket 090009-EI. All referenced documents concern the FPL, Turkey Point Nuclear 
Units 6 and 7's audit (Audit Control No. 08-248-4-1). 

the documents to satisfy OPC's request. 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO.QO o-r-/· 01 
DISTRIBUTION: 

/kmp 

cc: Dale Mailhot, Division of Regulatory Compliance 



Pursuant to Section 11.04.C.6c(2)( c) of the APM, CLK is seeking permission to 

State of Florida 


RECElv"iIiIre~~ QIl1llt11lb.minn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

09 JUH 23 PH 3: Q'l\LLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

COMMISSION -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­
CLERK 

~P8R cue; eC~..t.$,-ESPON1)ENCE 
DATE: June 23'iOO ~.ttm<~jm~!~'~,,~V~! _.J~{t'ts C'f.lusumer 

1)"1),. 'r ,Ii.,of'.:"f>' v' ­• • • • 	 . ~ •.,~. '", lH"~l ~ i I
TO: 	 Beth W S , DIrector, DIvIsIon ofRegulatory ComphanGe"'''"Rl . n: ~ ,I. OQ~'.:1_ 0 S 

vl.:'.11 Bu ! JOt~; 
FROM: An!O ommission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk ------ ---'-'-- ­

RE: 	 R st from Office ofPublic Counsel for copies ofconfidential documents in 
D cket 090009-EI. 

On June 22, 2009, the Office of Commission Clerk (CLK) received a request from Charles 
Rehwinkel, on behalf ofthe Office ofPublic Counsel (OPC), for copies ofconfidential document 
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

cc: Dale Mailhot, Division ofRegulatory Compliance 
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Ma'"da Sand.". 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Order Type: 


Timolyn Henry 
Friday, June 19,200911:23 AM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
Anna Williams 
Order I Notice Submitted 

611912009 11 :22:00 AM 
090009-EI 
SACE intv order.arw.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION 

1/- evl!lCLil 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090009 


ADDRESS 
INEMAILPARTY COMPANY 

MASTERNAME ADDRESSCODE COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i Brickfield Law Firm (09) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 

Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) 
 mwalls@carltonfields.com w.,mwalls@carltonfields.com 

Florida Power & Light Company 

Carlton Fields Law Firm (09aTallahassee) 

EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09d) 
 Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com No 

PCS Administration (USA), Inc. (09) 
 KSTorain@potashcorp.com No 

i Progress Energy Florida, Inc. paul.lewisjr il.comEI80l No 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) 
 john.humett@pgnmail.com No 

i Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc. (Jacobs09) Ljacohs50@comcast.net No 
! White Springs Agricultural Chemicals Inc. RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 6119/2009 at 2:55: 19 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 2:56 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 360577) 

Attachments: 06110-09.pdf 

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


6119/2009 




STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

1FIuhli:c~.erm:c.e OIommizzion 
June 1,2009 

-FP-sc-.-CL-K---C....O""':'RRE~S~pQND'-E-NC-E., 
Charles Rehwinkel, Esquire AdministTative0 Parties 0 Consumer 

Office ofPublic Counsel 
 UMENT NO._tQQtt!-tfl 
clo The Florida Legislature DISTRIBUTION: 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 

Re: Return of original document iIled in Docket No. 090009-EI - Nuclear cost recovery 
clanse. 

Dear Mr. Rehwinkel: 

A letter dated 5/26/09 requesting copies of confidential documents in the above referenced 
docket, was electronically filed with the Office of Commission Clerk and assigned document number 
05177-09. The original document was subsequently received on May 27,2009. 

The Public Service Commission's Electronic Filing Requirements state that the party 
submitting a document for filing by electronic transmission acknowledges and agrees that the original 
physically-signed document will be retained by that party for the duration of the proceeding and of 
any subsequent appeal or subsequent proceeding in that cause, and that the party shall produce it upon 
request ofthe other parties or the Commission. 

Accordingly, the original physically-signed document has not been accepted for filing and is 
being returned as an enclosure to this letter. Ifyou have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, J 

~iU/
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AClkmp 

Enclosure 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEV ARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.fioridapsc.rom Internet E-mail: rontact@psc.state.fi.U5 

mailto:rontact@psc.state.fi.U5
http://www.fioridapsc.rom
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State of Florida 

JuhItt~mritt OIattnttimrum 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
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FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

z 
OS < 

DATE: May 27,2009 13, 

~tn ;tilt 

m 
0 

TO: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division ofRegulatory Compliance :x~ :::&: i 

~~~ ~ 
RE: Request from Office of Public Counsel for copies of confidential documents in 

Docket 090009-EI. 

On May 26, 2009, the Office of Commission Clerk (CLK) received a request from Charles 
Rehwinkel, on behalf of the Office ofPublic Counsel (OPC), for copies ofconfidential document 
numbers 04583-09 and 04693-09. On May 12, 2009, staff filed confidential document number 
04583-09, Audit Report Pages 9 and 10 and Working papers Vol 2 of 3 for Progress, for Nuclear 
Uprate Costs for Crystal River Unit 3 Audit (Audit Control No. 08-248-2-3), in Docket 090009­
EI. Confidential document number 04693-09, portions of documents and information provided 
to staff auditors in response to staff review, Audit Control No. 08-248-2-3, was filed by Progress 
Energy Company on May 14, 2009, in the above referenced docket. 

Pursuant to Section 11.04.C.6c(2)( c) of the APM, CLK is seeking permission to make copies of 
the documents to satisfy OPC's request. 

HW:kmp 

SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 

DOCUMENT No...QrolLlift 
DISTRIBUTION: 

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE 
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psc - Q'f - D 117 - A::o -€1Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

April Vicary 
Tuesday, March 31, 2009 2:39 PM 
ClK • Orders 1Notices; Lisa Bennett 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

3/31/20092:38:00 PM 
090009 
090009.SEC-ORD.com.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Please issue the ORDER ADDRESSING SAPORITO AND SAPORITO ENERGY CONSULTANT'S NOTICE OF INTENT TO 
RETAIN INTERESTED PARTY STATUS AND PETITION TO OBTAIN PARTY STATUS. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090009 


I 

PARTY 
NAME 

l3riCkfield Law Firm (09) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09aTallahassee) 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09d) 

. PCS Administration (USA), Inc. (09) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. 

COMPANY 

CODE 


EI802 


EI80l 


EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
mwalls@carltonfields.com No 
mwalls@carltonfields.com No 
wade litchfield@fpLcom No 
Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com No 
KSTorain@potashcorp.com No 
paul.lewisir@pgnrnail.com No 
john.burnett 'Lcom No 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 3/3112009 at 3:55:53 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2009 3:57 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =426778) 

Attachments: 02852-09.pdf t'5C-d1 ... O\o.,-f(:O-{; t 

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


3/3112009 

----_.... _-----------­



Page 1 of3 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
FPSC.CLK-CORRESPONOENCE 

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 6:37 PM _YAdmlnlatntlve_Parln_Coneumer 
To: Pete Lester; Jade Neal 

DOCUMENT NO'~J4-CJ9 
Cc: Grace Lovett; Hong Wang; Ann Cole DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Subject: RE: Progress Energy Rate Increase 


Thank you for the clarification. Pete. We will leave the rest of the letters in Docket 090001 per your message below. 
Frank Arenas' letter was moved to consumer correspondence in Docket 090009 on 3/26/09 (DN 00083-09), 

Dorothy 

From: Pete Lester 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 11:42 AM 
To: Jade Neal; Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Grace Lovett; Hong Wang; Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Progress Energy Rate Increase 

The e-mail complaints I have reviewed refer to a 25% increase in PEF'sbi11. That was based on a fuel rate increase and an 
increase in capacity charges stemming from nuclear preconstruction (Dkt. 080009). The 25% is outdated since PEF filed for a 
mid-course correction to fuel factors and a decrease in capacity charges. I don't mind if these e-mail complaints go into the fuel 
docket - 090001 - but they are out of date. 

From: Jade Neal 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 11:13 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Pete Lester; Grace Lovett 
Subject: RE: Progress Energy Rate Increase 

Hey Dorothy ­

Ruth suggests that you double check with Pete Lester about where to put the remaining correspondence. Let me know if you 
need anything else from me. 

Thank you 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 20094:01 PM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Ann Cole; Jade Neal; JoAnn Chase; Carol Purvis 
Subject: RE: Progress Energy Rate Increase 

For clarification, these documents were placed in Docket 090001. Are we adding these to 090009 (with a copy to be 
retained in 090001), or are we to completely remove them from 090001 and move them to 090009? Thank you for 
your help! 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 3:56 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Ann Cole; Jade Neal; JoAnn Chase; Carol Purvis 
Subject: FW: Progress Energy Rate Increase 

3/27/2009 



Page 2 ot3 


Dorothy, per my conversation with Jade, please add the attached to Docket 090009. Please have them scanned and posted as 

soon as possible. 


Thanks! 


From: Jade Neal 
Sent: ThursdaY1 March 2612009 3:19 PM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Grace Lovett 
Subject: FW: Progress Energy Rate Increase 

Hong ­

Here is the email Ruth McHargue forwarded to me. Please add Frank Arenas letter to the docket. I appreciate all your help. 

Thank you 

Jade J. neal 
Office of Strategic Analysis and Governmental Affairs 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850.413.6524 - phone 
850.413.7004 - fax 

From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: ThursdaY1 March 2612009 12:40 PM 
To: Jade Neal 
Subject: FW: Progress Energy Rate Increase 

Hi Jade, here is the e-mail that was sent to the Clerk's office containing Mr. Arenas' e-mail. His e-mail is 
complaint tracking number is 17663. 

From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Friday, February 0612009 10:34 AM 
To: Derrell Scott 
Subject: FW: Progress Energy Rate Increase 

Customer correspondence forwarded to docket file. 

From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: WednesdaY1 February 0412009 12:00 PM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Pete Lester 
Subject: FW: Progress Energy Rate Increase 

Please add to docket file. 

From: Angie Calhoun 
Sent: WednesdaY1 February 04120098:44 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: Progress Energy Rate Increase 

3127/2009 
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Dorothy Menasco Q~ ooo~ 
From: Mary Macko 


Sent: Wednesday, March 18,200912:15 PM 

llSC, eLK .- CORRESPONDENCETo: Dorothy Menasco 
)i.Admiuistrame_Parties_Consumer 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090009-EI-00001 
DOCUMENT NO. QCOtL\ -eft 

Attachments: CCS Form 090009-EI-00001-011.pdf D1STRIBUI10K:._._______ 

Docket Number 090009-EI - Form Number 090009-EI-00001-011 

Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Special Agenda - 10/16/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any 
questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

3118/2009 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 03/18/2009 at 12:13 p.m. Page 1 of1 

Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director To: Commissioner Edgar 
Court Reporter General Counsel Commissioner McMurrian 
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

From: Office ofChairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 090009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause. 


1. Schedule Information 

TimeLocation I RoomFormer Date New Date Event 

Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 10/16/2009Special Agenda 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALLlcT lED MMiAG ISK 

I I I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALLICT lED IMMIAG ISK 

xl I I I 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG ~K ADM 

Commissioners 

CT ED 1Mlv' AG SK ADM 

Y 

Remarks: OEP PSC-09-0137-PCO-EI issued 3/6/09. 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 090009-EI-0000I-0ll 
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1 CLK OfficIal Flllng****311212009 9:39 All ***** 

lIa'"da Sanders ~ • D'j ... "lbJ - A;il .....@ 09'QOQ9 
From: April Vlcary 
Sent: Thursday, March 12,20099:38 AM 
To: elK - Orders I Notices 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/12/20099:36:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090009-EI 
Filename 1Path: 090009.firstrevisedoep.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Please issue the FIRST ORDER REVISING ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE in docket number 090009. 
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F'PSC, eLK - CORRES;NDENCE 
_Administrative_Parties Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. 006 i{:tJ9 
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

Brickfleld Law Firm (09) jbrew@Jbbrslaw.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@Jcarltonflelds.com No 
Florida Power & Light Comj)any EI802 wade litchfleld@Jfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09d) Bryan.Anderson@Jfpl.com No 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. (09) KSTorain@Jpotashcorp.com No I 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80} paul.lewisjr@Jpgnmail.com No 

. Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.bumett@Jpgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 3/1212009 at 3:05:33 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, March 12,20093:07 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =069870) 

Attachments: 02164-09.pdf p~c.- Oq-OICO\ - rCO- E..\ 

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

3112/2009 
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Kimberley Pena "I 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Monday, March 09, 20098:53 AM EPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Kimberley Pena '1Admi&istrative Parties CODumer 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090009-EI-00001 DOCUMENT NO. ClOD1 L{-oq 
Attachments: CCS Form 090009-EI-00001-01 O.pdf DISTRIBUnON: 

Docket Number 090009-EI - Form Number 090009-EI-0000I-010 

Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 08/20/2009 - 9:30 
a.m.-11:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving McMurrian 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/08/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m.­
in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/09/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. ­
in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/10/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m.­
in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 3 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/1112009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. ­
in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Attached is a Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have 
any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

3/9/2009 



Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 03/09/2009 at 8:52 a.m. Page 1 ofl 

Economic Regulation To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar 
Court Reporter General Counsel Commissioner McMurrian 
Staff Contact - Marshall Willis Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Commission Clerk Commissioner Skop 
Regulatory Compliance Executive Director 
ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 090009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location I Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

08/20/2009 

09/08/2009 

09/09/2009 

0911012009 

09/1112009 

Tallahassee I E-148 

Tallahassee I E-148 

Tallahassee I E-148 

Tallahassee I E-148 

Tallahassee I E-148 

9:30 a. - II :00 a. 

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

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Staff 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

ED MMCT AG ADMSK CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

X 


Remarks: OEP PSC-09-0137-PCO-EI issued 3/6/09. 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090009-EI-0000I-01O 
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Matilda Sande,s 090009 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2009 9:47 AM 
To: eLK - Orders I Notices; Keino Young; Mary Macko 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted , FfSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

Date and Time: 3/6/2009 9:44:00 AM ~dmiDistrattve_Parties_CODlumer 
Docket Number: 090009 DOCUMENT NO. c0014-0CZ 
Filename 1Path: 1:09009.0EP.doc DISlRIBUTION' 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver • 

Please issue the ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE in the above case. 

0 :D
\D m 

CJ 
:x 0 

0 ~ , m 
("')3 < 
1'3". 0" rn 
f'11­
';:O(/) Q 
:x~ !C -'n 

0 U) -0..% 
U1 
0) ~ 

Imc0\.ed ~ OPe- · 

"8 (' f11 cv: le eA 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, March 06, 20092:31 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 507860) 

Attachments: 09-01370rd.doc 

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


3/6/2009 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


I 
i 

P ARTICIP ATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090009 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Finn (09) jbrew@.bbrslaw.com 
Carlton Fields Law Finn (09) mwalls@carltonfields.com 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@:tpl.com 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09d) Bryan.Anderson@:tpl.com 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. (09) KSTorain@potashcorp.com 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80l paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john. bumett@pgnmail.com 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

I 

I 

Printed on 3/612009 at 2:28:42 PM 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. McMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

JIuhlir~£r&ir£ Qlommizzion 

February 18, 2009 

FPSC CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

Stephen C. Burgess, Esquire 
Office ofPublic Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 

~Ad~iDistrativtJarties_CODsumer 

DoclJMENTNO. Q:lO~4-Q9 
DISTRIBUTION: 5U i G=C L 

111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 090009-EI 

Dear Mr. Burgess: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 06275-08, filed on behalf of 
Office ofPublic Counsel, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhmc 
Enclosure 

cc: 	Jim Breman, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office ofthe General Counsel 

Keino YOnce ofthe Genern1 C~unsel 

RECEIVED i~CV /;. TuM~wJ 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBoULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL32399--0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.Oorldapsc.com Internet E-mail: oontaet@pse.state.fI.us 

mailto:oontaet@pse.state.fI.us
http:http://www.Oorldapsc.com
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

lfTuhli:c~.er&i:c.e QIommizziolt 
February 18, 2009 

~ FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esquire "'"Admiaistrative Parties CODsumer 
Office ofPublic Counsel DOCUMENT NO.0902:1-o<:
c/o The Florida Legislature 

DISlRIBUTION! .£.cg~
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 090009-EI 

Dear Mr. McGlothlin: 

Commission staffhave advised that confidential Document Nos. 06395-08, 06396-08, 
06397-08, 06422-08, and 06423-08, filed on behalfofOffice ofPublic Counsel, can be returned to the 
source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhmc 
Enclosure 

cc: Jim Breman, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel 
Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEYARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affinnative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.Ooridapsc.rom Internet E-mail: ronmd@pK.state.t1.us 

mailto:ronmd@pK.state.t1.us
http://www.Ooridapsc.rom
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

lFIuh1ir~£rfrir£ OIommizzion 
February 18,2009 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-7492) 

Jessica Cano, Esquire FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Florida Power & Light Company '\, Aclmilliltrative Parties Consumer 
700 Universe Boulevard DOCUMENT NO. QOa1l.J - O<:/. 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 DISTRIBUTION: J;:.CR.; GC L. 

Re: Return ofConfidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 090009-EI 

Dear Ms. Cano: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 08457-08, filed on behalf of 
Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

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
Keino Young, Office ofthe General Counsel 

CMITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEV ARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.oom Internet E-mail: oontact@psc.state.f1.U5 

mailto:oontact@psc.state.f1.U5
http://www.floridapsc.oom
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
~AdmjDistrativ~_PartitS_CODsumer 

DOCUMENT NO. ~'l~- 6Cf 
DISTRIBUTION: -. 

JESSICA CANO ESQUIRE 
FPL 
700 UNIVERSE BLVD 
JUNO BEACH FL 33408-0420 

3. 	Service Type 
....Certified Mall 0 Express Mall 

o Registered 0 Return ReceIpt for MerchancIIae 
o Insured Mall 0 C.O.D. 

4. Rewtcted Delivery? (EXtra Rile) 0 Yes 

2. Article Number 7006 2760 0003 8797 7492(ftanafer /tom ..wc.1abeI) 

PS Form 3811. February 2004 DomestIc Return Receipt 	 102!S9lHl2-M-1540 



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

lfluhlir~£r&ir£ OInmmizzinn 
February 18,2009 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-7508) 

Dianne M. Triplett, Esquire 
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCECarlton Fields, P .A. 

""AdmiDistrative_Parties_Con8umel'Corporate Center Three 
4221 West Boy Scout Boulevard DOCUMENT NO.000'1 L\- oct 
Tampa, Florida 33607-5736 DISTRIBUTION: ~<!..R. GeL 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 090009-EI 

Dear Ms. Triplett: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 07546-08 and 07615-08, 
filed on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, can be returned to the source. The documents are 
enclosed. 

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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: rontact@psc.state.fI.us 

mailto:rontact@psc.state.fI.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com
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FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~AdmillistT8tiveJarti\'S_CODlume.. 

DOCUMENT NO. qoo') Y-0 ~ 
DISTRIBUTION: 

--~~~----------~--~<----~~~---~~~- .... 
-.JL ........ ~lL ;...,.~/..1i 'LL ."t.. ilfi-.; ~Li.-~' • ,,,,i.""t 


• 	 Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 

Item 4 If Restricted Delivery Is desired. 


• 	 Print your name and address on the reverse 

80 that we can return the card to you. 


• 	 Attach-this card to the back of the mailpiece, 

or on the front if space permit~q~ 


1. Article Addressed to:J)tv S' 0 ') 
0')" 

DIANNE M TRIPLETT ESQUIRE 
CARLTON FIELDS PA 
CORPORATE CENTER THREE 
422) W BOY SCOUT BLVD 
TAMPA FL 33607-5736 

D. Is delivery address different from Item 1? 

If YES. enter delivery address below: 


3. service Type
-zJCertified Mall 0 Express Mall 
o Registered 0 Return Receipt for MerchandIIe 

Insured Mall 

4. Restrlcted Delivery? (EXtJa Fee) 0 Yes 

2. 	 ArttoIe Number 
("TiItnsfer from IIfIfVIce IlIbe1) 	 7006 2760 0003 8797 7508 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 DomestIc Return Receipt 	 102595-02-M-1540 < 



1 CLK Official Filing*"**l2129/2008 1:40 PM ""... 
Matilda Sanders Psc-64- 000s -p20-er 090004 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080009-El: 090009-El 

Monday, December 29,2008 1:40 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

12129/2008 1:39:00 PM 

Filename / Path: 08-090009.EST 0RD.lcb.doc 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2009 DOCKET NUMBER 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080009 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Pnnted on 1/5/2M)9at2:10:03 PM 

I 



Page 1 of I 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 09-0009ord doc 

Monday, January 05,2009 211 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 847148) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

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

1/5/2009 






















